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RELEASE IN
PART B5,B6
From: Huma Abedin
Sent; 812412010 11:28:27 AM +00:00
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re:

B6

No, the wh mtg is the 15th,

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue Aug 24 07:23:58 2010
Subject: Re:

and I thought the WH mtg was Friday the 9th?

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent; Tue Aug 24 07:17:36 2010
Subject: Re:

They don't know vet about 15th. As of now, its on.
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From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue Aug 24 07:16:35 2010
Subject: Re:

Could you find out whether WH confirms mtg on 15th for now? B

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Tue Aug 24 07:14:08 2010
Subject: Re:

Thanks! Its winter in manhattan today.

We should be ok on planes going back and forth.

Hague call sheet coming soon, justin will bring with clips.

That phil gordon note about B5
I'm working on list for calif with Susies team

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue Aug 24 07:10:12 2010
Subject: Re:

That's great-- B6

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Tue Aug 24 02:42:49 2010
Subject:

Weather is supposed to be beautiful so we are flying down tomorrow moming. Fingers crossed.
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